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SUBJECT: 27 MAY 2022 NOTICE OF INTENT TO SUE RELATING TO ENDANGERED 
SPECIES ACT VIOLATIONS 

Hafa Adai, Mr. Julian Aguon, Ms. Maxx Philipps, Mr. Noah Greenwald and Ms. Monaeka Flores: 

The Department of the Navy (Navy) is in receipt of the May 27, 2022 letter from Blue Ocean 
Law, Center for Biological Diversity and Prutehi Litekyan: Save Ritidian (hereafter BCP) that 
provided notice of intent (NOi) to sue relating to the Navy's compliance under the Endangered 
Species Act (ESA) in support of the Marine Corps relocation on Guam (Relocation). I am 
responding on behalf of the Navy in this important matter. 

This letter provides facts on both the Navy's obligations under the ESA and the Navy's 
performance of those obligations to address inaccurate statements in your letter. In coordination with 
the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (hereafter USFWS), the Navy has determined that reinitiation of 
consultation is not required at this time. The Navy has fully discharged its ESA obligations through 
robust consultation, implementation of conservation measures and supporting commitments, and 
continuing coordination with the USFWS to protect threatened and endangered species on Guam. 
The Navy initially prepared a Biological Assessment (BA) and USFWS issued a Biological Opinion 
(BO) in 2010 for impacts associated with the Relocation. In 2014, the Navy significantly modified 
the Relocation action resulting in a reinitiation of consultation with USFWS and a July 2015 BO 
superseding the 2010 BO. Following the 2015 BO, the Navy reinitiated consultation again due to 
USFWS's October 2015 listing of new species as threatened or endangered and the Navy's receipt of 
new information on the number of Mariana fruit bats on Guam. USFWS subsequently modified, 
amended, and clarified the 2015 BO in 2018 and 2020. These events show the Navy and USFWS 
have engaged in continuous, on-going, formal and informal coordination on ESA matters related to 
the Relocation for over a decade. 

The Navy is in full compliance with requirements of the 2015 BO (as amended). Thus, the Navy 
has complied with its procedural and substantive duty to avoid jeopardizing the relevant listed 
species under Section 7(a)(2) of the ESA. Moreover, the Navy has complied with all of the terms 
and conditions contained in the BO's Incidental Take Statement and thus is exempt from liability 















and recovery of [ these species] as the context for evaluating the significance of the effects of the 
proposed Federal action." (2015 BO, page 48). 

As described at length above, the Navy has complied with these terms and conditions to 
ensure that Relocation construction activity will not result in jeopardy to threatened and endangered 
species on Guam. 

Your allegation that Navy's "failure to keep brown tree snakes from spreading to Cocos 
Island" constitutes new information that is not consistent with the facts. The DoD has no authority to 
interdict BTS for activities and areas on Guam that we do not control. Cocos Island Resort and the 
Government of Guam have jurisdiction over transits to and from this uninhabited island. Cocos 
Island offers tourist and wildlife attractions that are not associated with, and are geographically 
separate from, the areas of Guam affected by the Relocation. As noted above, the Navy has spent 
over $SM to date on BTS suppression methods, and our commitment to continue to fund the study 
and implementation of these measures is ongoing and enduring. Your claim that the Navy's failure 
to eradicate BTS from Guam evidences the failure of our mitigation measures imposes an 
unreasonable standard that goes well beyond those found in the BO documents ( as amended). 

After thoroughly reviewing the status of our Relocation efforts and coordinating with 
USFWS, the Navy has determined that we remain in compliance with our obligations under the ESA 
and that there is no new information requiring reinitiation of consultation at this time. You can find 
additional documentation of the Navy's stewardship and continuing compliance with requirements of 
the 2015 and 201 7 BOs, as modified, within document links found in the "Endangered Species Act 
Compliance" heading at https://www .mcbblaz.marines.mil/Environmental-Program/. 

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please contact Susannah Mitchell from the Office of 
General Counsel, at (202) 685-7729 or susannah.m.mitchell2.civ@us.nayy.mil. 

Sincerely, 

��4H 
Benjamin R. Nicholson 
Rear Admiral, United States Navy 
Commander, Joint Region Marianas 

Enclosure (1) Figure 1: North Guam Environmental Management Areas 
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